Glenn L. Swanson, Wauconda Twp. Supervisor

.Qualifications

I have many life experiences through education, politics, elections, and active dedicated service to the citizens of Wauconda Township-Lake County-McHenry County. I am a life-long resident of Wauconda Township and understand our residents concerns and needs. Wauconda Township under my leadership operates in a fiscally responsible manner with a balanced budget since I was elected to serve. We have added needed services while reducing spending and costs. I have worked closely with our State legislators, County Board Representatives, local Mayors, and many others on many projects, especially grants from the State of Illinois and Federally Funded Pace.

Work History

Current-Wauconda Township Supervisor, elected to office- 2005& 2009 & 2013 Wauconda Township Road District Treasurer since 2005

Licensed Realtor/AMR Properties, Inc. Since 1998

Community Development Commission of Lake County/Board Member

Board Member/Lake County Coordinated Transportation Services Committee

Past Work History

Wauconda Township Trustce-7 yrs. 1998-2005

Wauconda Township Republican Precinct Committeeman 1997-2007

McHenry County Public Defender's Office-Chief Investigator 1983-1998

Wauconda Fire Dept. 1982-1991

Lake County Sheriff's Dept. Marine Division 1984-1989

Clubs and Organizations

Township Officials of Illinois since 1998

Township Officials of Lake County since 1998

Wauconda Lions Club-Past President since 1990

Wauconda Chamber of Commerce since 1998

Wauconda-Island Lake Food Pantry-Board of Directors since 2007

Education

Bachelor of Arts, Carthage College-Kenosha, WI-May 1982

Major: Criminology Minor: Sociology

References

Hon. Judge Frank Rhode, Jr. (Retired) McII enry County 706-416-9047

Hon. Judge Michael Caldwell, McIlenry County 815-334-4100

Attorney at Law John Ridgway-McHenry 847-338-6241

McHenry County Public Defender, Mark Cook 815-334-4170

28631 N. Monroe Ave. Wauconda, IL. 60084 847-533-6975